

S.B. 163

HEALTH REGULATION OF GEOTHERMAL POOLS AND BATHS

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 2

FEBRUARY 23, 2010 11:11 AM

Senator **Mark B. Madsen** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Line 11:*

11 minimum health and safety standards relating to public and ~~{quasi-public}~~ member-owned geothermal

2. *Page 1, Line 15:*

15 ▶ defines the term ~~{quasi-public}~~ member-owned geothermal pool and bath;

3. *Page 1, Line 17:*

17 may regulate or inspect a public or ~~{quasi-public}~~ member-owned geothermal pool or bath;

4. *Page 5, Line 122:*

122 (xxii) subject to Subsection 26-15-2(2)(b), ~~{quasi-public}~~ member-owned geothermal pools and baths;

5. *Page 6, Line 163*

Senate Committee Amendments
2-18-2010:

163 (2) (a) As used in this Subsection (2), a ~~{quasi-public}~~ member-owned geothermal pool or bath is a pool

6. *Page 6, Line 180*

Senate Committee Amendments
2-18-2010:

180 (c) In regulating a ~~{quasi-public}~~ member-owned geothermal pool or bath, the department ~~§~~→ or a local

7. *Page 7, Line 197b*

Senate Committee Amendments
2-18-2010:

197b ~~{quasi-public}~~ member-owned geothermal pool or bath if the test is requested by a person who,

within 15 days

8. *Page 7, Line 197h*
Senate Committee Amendments
2-18-2010:

197h (ii) If a test performed under Subsection (2)(d)(i) reveals that the {~~quasi-public~~} member-owned
geothermal pool